
 

Draft 8/19/2015  KJS 

DAYTON HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
111 South First Street, Dayton, WA 99328 

Contact – 509-540-6747 

DRAFT AGENDA 
Regular Meeting, Wednesday, Aug. 26, 2015 at 6 PM 

City Hall    111 S. 1st Street, Dayton, WA  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES -  7/15/15 Draft Minutes   

4. COA DESIGN/SPECIAL VALUATION REVIEW:  

None as of publication of this agenda. 

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

a.  Planning Session for DMC 5-18 Update & DHPC Rules Update  

Preparation of Community Survey  - Attached Draft 

b. Status of vacancies 

6. NEW BUSINESS:  None 

7.  OTHER BUSINESS : 

a.  Training Opportunities:  

 Sept. 24, 2015, Ritzville 

 March 2016 Commissioner Training, Tacoma (possible East Side Training too) 

 On-line: http://www.dahp.wa.gov/preservation-training-videos-and-

powerpoints 

 Topics for other training? 

b.  Downtown grant & projects status - Karen  

c.   October 15-17, Washington Trust and Governor’s Advisory Council on Historic 

Preservation meetings & tour in Dayton.  Ideas for welcoming and tour on 10/16. 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, Sept 23, 2015 @ 6 pm 

 

 

http://www.dahp.wa.gov/preservation-training-videos-and-powerpoints
http://www.dahp.wa.gov/preservation-training-videos-and-powerpoints


 

DAYTON HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
111 South First Street, Dayton, WA 99328 

Contact – 509-540-6747 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Regular Meeting, Wednesday, July 15, 2015 at 6 PM 

City Hall    111 S. 1st Street, Dayton, WA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER –  6:05 PM 

2. ROLL CALL 
Michael L. Smith, Chair Present James McCary  Present 
Matt Zanger  Present  Vacant Position 
Chrissy Talbott Present Vacant Position 
Ginny Butler Present  

Staff- Karen Scharer, AICP, Planning Director 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

Ginny moved to accept the 5/27/15 minutes.  Chrissy seconded the motion.  The DHPC 
accepted the minutes.  

Matt offered two corrections to the 6/24/15 minutes Ginny moved to accept the 
corrected minutes.  Matt seconded the motion.  The DHPC accepted the corrected 
minutes.  

4. COA DESIGN/SPECIAL VALUATION REVIEW:  

a.  Review of 203 & 205 E. Washington St. properties destroyed by fire. 
Karen explained that there isn’t a need for a COA waiver to demolish the rest of the 
burned home and the nonconforming shed.  She referenced her July 10, 2015 memo 
attached to the minutes as the two homes were destroyed and only a few windows, 
doors, siding and porch columns of 205 E Washington St. is salvageable.  Code 
enforcement letters to homeowners will be sent out requiring clean up once the 
investigation is completed.    

Dan Nechodom, owner of 205 stated that he is anxious to clean up the property before 
fall. 

b. 315 S 2nd – Shed window. 
Jim McCary questioned whether the DHPC would allow for a window to be placed on 
the east side of the proposed shed (COA approved in the 6/24 Meeting).  The DHPC 
agreed that adding a window to the east side of the building would be an acceptable 
design modification under the COA approved.  

Matt moved and Chrissy seconded to add the following Finding of Fact, “The addition 
of a horizontal or other window on the east (neighbor’s) side of the shed would not be 



 

  Page 2 of 2 

detrimental to the neighbor or the SSHD.  The DHPC approved the motion.  Jim 
recused himself from the vote.  

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

Planning Session for DMC 5-18 Update & DHPC Rules Update  
Preparation of Community Survey – Tabled to next meeting.  Mike and Karen will 
work on preparing the draft for the 8/26/15 meeting. 

6.  OTHER BUSINESS : 

a.  Aug. Special Meetings.  The DHPC discussed possible tentative dates for special 
meetings in early August should there be a COA filed.   

b. Two Vacancies.  Matt questioned if we have any candidates. Ginny stated that 
there is a couple who will be soon moving to Dayton which are knowledgeable in 
historic preservation.  Jim agreed to ask one of his clients, if she would be interested. 

c.  1st Street.   Karen mentioned that the City will be filing for a grant to improve 1st 
Street.  The plan includes narrowing the street, replacing some sidewalks.  She has 
suggested that the original concrete slabs with street names stamped be preserved and 
possibly locate in the park as an art feature.  
 

7.  ADJOURNMENT 

Matt moved to adjourn the meeting and Mike seconded the motion, all were in favor to 
adjourn at 6:50 pm.  Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, Aug. 26, 2015 @ 6 pm 

 
 
 
Mike Smith, Chairman             date 

Attest: 
 

    Karen J Scharer, Planning Director    



City of Dayton   

Letter Head 

 

Dear (Washington Street or South Side) Local Register Historic District Property Owner, 

The City of Dayton will be considering whether to amend Historic Preservation Chapter of the 
Dayton Municipal Code regarding local historic districts.  We are seeking to better understand 
your thoughts and opinions regarding your Historic District and process for obtaining a Certificate 
of Appropriateness.   

Attached is a “Historic District Property Owner Survey” with 25 questions that we hope that you 
will complete and return by _________________.  Please return in the enclosed envelope by mail 
or drop-off at City Hall.   

The City is asking that only one survey per historic district property ownership be submitted.  You 
may remain anonymous or enclose your name and contact information for possible follow-up 
questions.  The City Planning Department will track surveys by a numbering system should a 
property owner wish to confirm receipt of his or her survey. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.  

Sincerely, 

 

Historic Preservation Facts …  DID YOU KNOW?  

DAYTON HISTORIC PRESERVATION CODE.  
On Nov. 10, 1992 The Dayton City Council 
adopted the Historic Preservation Code, 
DMC, Chapter 5-18.  It is this chapter which 
gives authority to the DHPC, sets procedures 
for establishment of local historic districts & 
review of COA’s. 

FINES & ENFORCEMENT.  The Dayton 
Historic Preservation Commission (DHPC) 
does not levy fines and does not have 
authority to require maintenance of a 
property or structure.  The City will take code 
enforcement action against a property 
owner who does not maintain a property 
and/or building whether inside or outside of 
a Historic District.   
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS (COA). 
COA review is ONLY required when a project 
permit is required.   

SPECIAL VALUATION TAX INCENTIVES. 
Incentives (reduced taxes) are available to 
homeowners in a Local Historic District who 
rehabilitate their home.   

BLUE MTN. ACTION COUNCIL (BMAC) 
BMAC has programs to help with the cost of 
Lead paint removal, home repairs and other 
assistance for low income households.  
http://www.bmacww.org/services/housing-
services.Questions? 

Info. requested from Assessor – property 
addresses of previously & currently in the 
Spec. Tax Valuation Program.  

 

 

http://www.bmacww.org/services/housing-services
http://www.bmacww.org/services/housing-services


City of Dayton   

Historic District Property Owner Survey  
TERMS ABBREVIATED: 

DHPC - Dayton Historic Preservation Commission 
COA - Certificate of Appropriateness (DHPC project form and review) 
HD - Washington Street and/or South Side Local Register Historic District

QUESTIONS – Please answer all questions. Yes No Don’t 
Know 

1. Are you the property owner of a property in the Washington Street Historic 
District (WSHD) or South Side Historic District (SSHD)?  
If no, please explain._______________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________ 

   

2. Were you a HD homeowner on August 13, 1986 when the National Register 
Historic Districts were formed?  

   

3. Were you a homeowner when your Local Register Historic Districts was 
formed?                     WSHD –1/26/2009  &  SSHD - 8/10/2009    

4. Have you read Dayton Municipal Code Historic Preservation Chapter, DMC 5-18?       

5. Property owners may apply for Special Valuation Tax incentives in the HD.  
Have you received Special Valuation Tax incentive ?  

   

6. Do you plan to take advantage of HD Special Valuation tax incentives in the 
future?    

7. Should the Historic Preservation Chapter be revised?  
If yes, please explain how._________________________________________ 
 

   

8. Do you support code revisions to allow regular DHPC meetings 2 times per 
month and telephone meetings to expedite COA project review?     

9. Do you support measures to administratively approve COA’s without review 
by the DHPC? (Expanded Planning Director authority)     

Questions – Please answer whether you …. with the following 
statements.  

St
ro

ng
ly

 
Ag

re
e 

Ag
re

e 

N
eu

tr
al

  

Di
sa

gr
ee

 

St
ro

ng
ly

 
Di

sa
gr

ee
 

N
/A

 

10. The HD assures the historic character of my neighborhood survives.       

11. The DHPC makes well-reasoned COA decisions.        

12. Homeowner property rights are more important than retaining the 
historic buildings of the district.       

 



City of Dayton   

 

 

 

 

The extreme designed homes above currently would not be granted a COA by the DHPC. 
On appeal, the City Council may overrule the DHPC. 

 St
ro

ng
ly

 
Ag

re
e 

Ag
re

e 

N
eu

tr
al

  

Di
sa

gr
ee

 

St
ro

ng
ly

 
Di

sa
gr

ee
 

N
/A

 

13. Property owners should never be allowed to build a new home or 
addition like any of the above examples. 

      

14. A homeowner should be able to opt out of the District so they can 
build whatever they want without a required COA.            (Note: 
The Historic Preservation Chapter does not have an “opt out” 
provision) 

      

15. New construction should be congruent and reflect the 
architecture that currently exists in the HD. 

      

16. I don’t want my property in the Local Historic District.       

17. Adoption of HD residential design guidelines would make 
applicable Federal Secretary of the Interior Standards easier to 
understand. 

      

18. Adoption of local residential design guidelines would ensure more 
predictable COA outcomes.  

      

19. All exterior projects on a home in the HD should require COA 
approval.  

      

20. Only projects requiring a City permit in the HD should require a 
COA approval. 

      

21. The DHPC is a great resource for homeowners planning 
preservation and maintenance projects. 

      

22. Answer if you previously have applied for a COA. 
23. The COA process was helpful, and a positive experience.  

      

24. COA financial hardship provisions should be incorporated into 
Historic Preservation Code. 

      

25. Tourism of the HDs help to support Dayton’s local economy.       

 







From: Karen Scharer
To: Candace Jones; Carol Rahn; Gregory Abramson; Joe Huether; Chrissy Talbott; Ginny Butler; Matt Zanger; Mike Smith
Subject: FW: Short Course on Local Planning: New Partners; Special Critical Areas & Economic Development Courses
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 5:32:56 PM

Commissioners –
 
Please see the list of training available below.   At the very bottom of the email are links to online
 planning videos available.
 
Karen J Scharer, AICP
 
From: Washington State Department of Commerce
 [mailto:WAStateCommerce@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 4:25 PM
To: kscharer@daytonwa.com
Subject: Short Course on Local Planning: New Partners; Special Critical Areas & Economic Development
 Courses
 

Read the Latest Short Course on Local Planning Announcements and News

 
 

The Short Course on Local Planning has more new partners!

Commerce is pleased to announce that Association of Washington Cities (AWC) and their Risk

 Management Services Agency (RMSA) have joined the Short Course partnership.  They join the

 Planning Association of Washington (1977), The Washington Cities Insurance Authority (2009), and our

 most recent partner, the Washington Chapter of the American Planning Association (2014).  These

 partners provide basic funding to Commerce to coordinate the resources and volunteers that make the

 Short Course an affordable and accessible way to bring basic planning education to communities around

 the state, every year.  

Evening courses for Fall 2015

These courses cover planning law, comprehensive planning, and the Open Public Meetings Act trainings

 required for planning commissioners and boards since 2014.  Full agendas and registration information

 is in each course link below. Please visit the Commerce Short Course Web page for the most up-to-date

 list of all short course offerings. 

Pomeroy – September 14th hosted by Garfield County

Mill Creek – September 23

Twisp - September 23rd

Rockford – October 1

Walla Walla - October 5

Chelan - October 6 in coordination with the PAW Planning Conference

Coupeville – December 3

Special Topic Short Courses

Two special topic short courses will be offered this fall.

mailto:kscharer@daytonwa.com
mailto:tallduke@msn.com
mailto:carolrahn@hotmail.com
mailto:gregorya57@q.com
mailto:jhuether@bmi.net
mailto:chrissy@williamsteamhomes.com
mailto:ginb@mac.com
mailto:matt_zanger@yahoo.com
mailto:mandmsmith93@gmail.com
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&100&&&https://www.awcnet.org/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&101&&&https://www.awcnet.org/PropertyLiability.aspx
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&101&&&https://www.awcnet.org/PropertyLiability.aspx
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&102&&&http://www.planningpaw.org/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&103&&&http://www.wciapool.org/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&104&&&http://www.washington-apa.org/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&105&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Services/localgovernment/GrowthManagement/Short-Course-on-Local-Planning/Pages/default.aspx
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&106&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/09-14-15-Garfield-County-Short-Course.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&107&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/09-23-15-Mill-Creek-Announcement.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&108&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/Twisp%20-09-23-15-Short-Course-Announcement.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&109&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/Rockford-10-01-15-Short-Course-Agenda.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&110&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/10-05-15%20Walla-Walla-Short-Course-Announcement.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&111&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/10-06-2015-Chelan-PAW-Announcement.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&112&&&http://www.planningpaw.org/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&113&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/12-03-15-Coupeville-Announcement.pdf


Critical Areas, hosted by NOAA - Seattle – September 18th, 9:00 – 3:00

Economic Development coming this fall hosted by YVDA and YVCOG Check back for a full

 agenda, or contact shortcourse@commerce.wa.gov for more information.

Access New Short Course Videos 24/7

Thanks to content work by all the partners and the video work of AWC, the entire set of Short Course

 videos are now available on the Commerce Short Course Web page  for easy viewing at home.  Ten

 short videos provide the core information you would get at any of our evening classes. The best part is

 that new or prospective Planning Commission members can prepare for their role as soon as they are

 ready.  Of course, these videos do not provide the interaction with officials from other local governments

 or the answers to your questions that you might get at an in-person Short Course, so be sure to consider

 a classroom Short Course as well.  If you have already been to a Short Course and a want a quick

 refresher, this set of videos can also help.

Introduction to the Short Course. 5 minutes

Comprehensive Planning Basics. 11 minutes

Implementing Your Plan. 10 minutes

Updating Your Plan. 10 minutes

Washington's Legal Framework for Land Use Planning. 7 minutes

Constitutional Issues and Other Protections. 8 minute

Roles and Responsibilities in Planning.  7 minutes

Public Participation and Effective Meetings. 7 minutes

Open Public Meetings Act. 27 minutes  Certificate of Completion 

Appearance of Fairness Doctrine. 17 minutes

 Questions?

 Contact Us

STAY CONNECTED:

 

About Commerce

Commerce is the lead state agency charged with enhancing and promoting sustainable community and economic

 vitality in Washington. For more information, visit www.commerce.wa.gov. For information on locating or expanding a

 business in Washington, visit www.choosewashington.com.

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:

Subscribe  |  Manage Preferences  |  Unsubscribe All  |  Help

This email was sent to kscharer@daytonwa.com using GovDelivery, on behalf of: Washington State Department of
 Commerce · 1011 Plum Street SE, P.O. Box 42525 · Olympia, WA 98504-2525

 

 

http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&115&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/NOAA-Agenda-PDF.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&116&&&http://www.noaa.gov/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&117&&&http://www.ycda.com/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&118&&&http://www.yvcog.org/
mailto:shortcourse@commerce.wa.gov
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&120&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Services/localgovernment/GrowthManagement/Short-Course-on-Local-Planning/Pages/default.aspx
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&121&&&http://youtu.be/tF2L3IU_YgQ
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&122&&&http://youtu.be/KwdDxJNVv2E
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&123&&&http://youtu.be/R74UlQe2ZIY
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&124&&&http://youtu.be/PCbgqGp7sqA
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&125&&&http://youtu.be/dNUJHqqrOnw
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&126&&&http://youtu.be/Vu7j0aEHris
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&127&&&http://youtu.be/bEC-z3wsVNI
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&128&&&http://youtu.be/-eO8KC5vqmA
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&129&&&http://youtu.be/2YzyuOWmPrU
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&130&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Documents/CERTIFICATE-OF-Video-TRAINING.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&131&&&http://youtu.be/_oOQJeQ5eGg
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&134&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/about/ContactUs/Pages/default.aspx
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&135&&&https://www.facebook.com/WAStateCommerce
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&136&&&https://twitter.com/WAStateCommerce
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&137&&&http://www.youtube.com/user/DepartmentOfCommerce
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&138&&&https://www.flickr.com/photos/103283817%40N06/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&139&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/media/commerce-connections/default.aspx
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&140&&&http://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WADOC/subscriber/new
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&141&&&http://www.commerce.wa.gov/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&142&&&http://www.choosewashington.com/
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&143&&&https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WADOC/subscriber/new?pop=t
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&144&&&http://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WADOC/subscribers/new?preferences=true
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&145&&&https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WADOC/subscriber/one_click_unsubscribe?verification=5.b8fc0105dce7971dd4ab904aed9dd51a&destination=kscharer@daytonwa.com
file:////c/subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTUwODEyLjQ4MDU3OTQxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE1MDgxMi40ODA1Nzk0MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODg1MDA1JmVtYWlsaWQ9a3NjaGFyZXJAZGF5dG9ud2EuY29tJnVzZXJpZD1rc2NoYXJlckBkYXl0b253YS5jb20mZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&146&&&http://www.govdelivery.com/portals/powered-by

	ADP67E0.tmp
	DAYTON HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
	DRAFT Meeting Minutes




